



| Attendees   | Present |
|---|---------|
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Officers</li> </ul>  |         |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Director – Damian Yañez</li> </ul>   | Y       |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ President – Farid Farizy</li> </ul>  | Y       |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Vice President – Tom Tanner</li> </ul>   | Y       |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Secretary – Luis Alberto Lopez</li> </ul>  | Y       |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Treasurer – Dell Ruff</li> </ul>   | N       |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Members and Guests</li> </ul>  |         |
| Bob Martin, Ross Campbell, Kathy Lacroix, Hans Numme, Tom Greiner, Bryan Strong, Peter Stubbers, Isabelle Chavarie, Rainie Gassen |         |

| Topics of Discussion   | Comments   |
|--|--|
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Chapter Items</li> </ul>                      |  |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Featured Speaker:<br/>Damian Yanez</li> </ul> | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• The presentation on SAWE and our Chapter's functions and benefits was well delivered and professionally presented by Damian. We had a group of 9 Mass Properties Professionals attending our meeting for the first time.</li> <li>• Some of the attendees have already committed and joined SAWE as results of the presentation.</li> <li>• The presentation highlighted very well the benefits of SAWE and our chapter role.</li> <li>• The links on how to join were helpful to all the attendees.</li> <li>• Job well done!</li> </ul> |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Next Actions</li> </ul>                       | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Damian to update chapter website news and events.</li> <li>• Publicity pictures provided by Luis.</li> </ul>  |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Chapter Meetings</li> </ul>                   | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Next Chapter Meeting at Gulfstream on Sep 27 @ 11:30am.</b></li> <li>• 4<sup>th</sup> Quarter Chapter Meeting on Dec 13               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Need dinner venue.</li> <li>○ Bill Bose, Int. President, will attend and present.</li> </ul> </li> </ul>  |